

A. 37

Kusnick, Joshua

From: Csontos, Aladar
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:52 AM
To: Case, Michael
Cc: Richards, Stuart
Subject: Re: Large NSSS Component Fabrication and Inspection

I agree that NRO should be involved, but I think the committee wants to know what's going on at Doel and this is the way to get that info. Then they compare that fabrication to new fabrication.

Let me call Chris Brown to get more info and then I'll call some of my NRO BCs.

From: Case, Michael
To: Csontos, Aladar
Cc: Richards, Stuart
Sent: Wed Sep 12 07:08:46 2012
Subject: RE: Large NSSS Component Fabrication and Inspection

Yes, let's proceed. I would try and see if we can get NRO to take the lead.

From: Csontos, Aladar
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:08 AM
To: Case, Michael
Subject: Re: Large NSSS Component Fabrication and Inspection

Mike,

I see a joint talk by NRR, NRO, and RES. NRO would best answer the new plant issues - both construction/inspection division and DE. The recent OpE on the Vogtle plant would be useful although ACRS may want to only discuss RPV forgings rather than dropout welding to the RPV. And then, we could discuss the publically available info on DOEL and have NRR talk to that and our response, e.g. FANC requests and our support. RES can then talk about the RPV database that houses the existing RPV fabrication information, buying the Westinghouse RPV dropouts and obtaining the Zorita RPV samples.

This is off the top of my head, so with your blessing, I'll interface with NRR and NRO for their inputs.

Al

From: Hackett, Edwin
To: Case, Michael; Csontos, Aladar
Cc: Kirk, Mark; Tregoning, Robert; Santos, Cayetano; Dias, Antonio; Brown, Christopher
Sent: Tue Sep 11 10:46:14 2012
Subject: Large NSSS Component Fabrication and Inspection

Mike, Al,

The Members had a discussion at the Sept. Meeting on the recent vessel flaw findings at Doel. This led to an appreciation of the fact that they not had a briefing in this area (Large NSSS Component Fabrication and Inspection) for quite some time (probably not since the last PTS discussion).

B|145

Would you guys be able to pull together an information briefing for the October ACRS Meeting (Oct. 4-5) on the latest that is going on in large section steel fabrication and inspection? The Members were particularly interested in the International perspective, since all or most of this fabrication will be taking place outside the U.S.

We will also want to include NRR and NRO on this, but I would like to get your perspectives first.

I realize that this is very short notice – if it helps, this could be viewed as an initial briefing (1 hour) with more to follow in the future.

Thanks,

Ed